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31 March 2010


	Paul Sutton
paulsutton@kettering.gov.uk 
	Our Ref:





Kettering Borough Council
Disabled Facilities Grant (DFG) 2008/09 D2 Form 
I refer to your auditor's qualification letter dated 31 October 2009 regarding your 2008-09 DFG claim to CLG. 
I would like to draw to your attention the findings raised by your auditor.
C1 Test 10 – Application requirements and exclusion of administration charges
‘Of the 20 cases tested, the council was unable to provide evidence of a completed application form for 1 case. In one of the cases, the entire file of an applicant awarded £1,790 had been misplaced.

Please ensure in future, that all matters relating to DFG applications are dealt with appropriately in accordance with regulations.

If you have any questions on the matters raised in this letter, please do not hesitate to contact me on the telephone number on this letter.

I am copying this letter to the Audit Commission. 
Yours sincerely,

Erinyoja Akarovwe
	
	


	Department for Communities and Local Government

Eland House

PSHM 1/H6
	Tel 0303 444 3709

Email Erinyoja.Akarovwe@communities.gsi.gov.uk
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